10/7/2015 Nunavut Water Board Mail - NWB Water Licence Application No. 8BC-GJO---

L
@ MNWE Tools Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>
= L

NWB Water Licence Application No. 8BC-GJO---

Brady MacCarl <brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca> Tue, Sep 15, 2015 at 3:10 PM

To: Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca>
Cc: Brian Aglukark <aglukark@nunavut.ca>, Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Yes the above assumptions are correct.

Thanks Peter.
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On Tue, Sep 15, 2015 at 3:06 PM, Peter Scholz <pscholz@nunavut.ca> wrote:

Hi Brady, thank for your email.
So to be clear:
1. This project was received by NIRB in late 2014.

2. The project has been assessed by NIRB, with no major modifications since July 9, 2015.

If both of the above are correct, S. 235 of NUPPAA is enacted and the project is exempt...meaning it does not need
to come to NPC.

Best,

Peter Scholz, MA MCIP PMP

https://mail.google.com/mail/?ui=28&ik=cab0cbadab&view=pt&search=inbox&msg=14fd2d9424e5547c&sim|=14fd2d9424e5547¢c
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Senior Planner

Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419 Arviat, NU XOC OEO
Ph: (867) 857-2242

Cel: (587) 876-1663

Fax: (867)857-2380

Wwww.nunavut.ca

From: Brady MacCarl [mailto:brady.maccarl@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: September-15-15 3:59 PM

To: Peter Scholz

Cc: Brian Aglukark; Licensing Department

Subject: NWB Water Licence Application No. 8BC-GJO---

Dear Peter,

On July 09, 2015, the NWB received a Water Licence Application from the Hamlet of Gjoa Haven for the construction
of a bridge crossing on Swan Lake River (attached).

The project falls outside of an area with an approved Land Use Plan, however, the NWB recognizes that since the
implementation of NUPPAA all project proposals must first be screened by the NPC before proceeding to the water
licensing stage.

Saying this, the NIRB provided its screening decision for the undertaking on September 9, 2015 (attached), which also
stated that the NIRB's assessment of the file began November 17, 2014--well before NUPPAA came into effect.

As such, recognizing that the determination of the extent to which NUPPAA applies to a given project remains with the
NPC, the NWB requests that the NPC review the project proposal as outlined in the Application and provide the Board
with its determination regarding whether this activity constitutes a project under NUPPAA.

Please contact me with any additional questions or concerns you may have.

Regards,
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